## LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE December 2, 2015

## Present: Marty Silbernagel, Matthew Stevenson, Sara Dotson, Chief Simpson, Jennifer Lief

Regrets: Beth Freese, Katrina Rothenberger, Commissioner Ainsworth, Chief Tallan, Stacey Daeschner, Aaron Felton Guests: Linda Miller and Ginger Denney

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made. November minutes were approved.	Information
Tall Cop Work Shop	The Tall Cop Work Shop committee met and shared that the application and deposit was sent for the Tall Cop workshop. The team hopes to focus the training in two areas - <i>Underage Drinking Prevention/DUII</i> and the You Can't Stop What you Don't Know. The event will be held at the Independence Event Center on Main Street in Independence. The committee is seeking funding from Victim Impact Panel, CASA and seeking other opportunities as they may arise.	Information/Discussion
Ginger Denny Nurse Practitioner	Ginger Denney, a Nurse Practitioner at Flaming Medical Center wanted to reach out as a citizen and medical representative. Working in primary care she sees a lot of issues surrounding substance abuse and mental health. She stated she is invested in the community and would like to participate in addressing issues she sees daily at her workplace. She stated she had never practiced in a location where marijuana has been readily available and it has changed the way she works with her clients. She would like to meet people, obtain resources and information and hopes to provide better medical care to being informed. She stated she would also like to be a resource to others and is happy to be a contact person for the county.	• Information
ACT	Beginning January 6, 2016 the Adolescent Community Team (ACT) which is a hybrid drug court will begin. Rich Robison, the Juvenile Probation Officer Supervisor will be in a role similar to a judge. ACT will meet on Wednesdays from 4:30-6:30 pm. Any youth in county can go through this alcohol and drug program which is approximately five months long and parents will make commitment as well. ACT panel members include, Jen Mason – DHS Child Welfare, Mark Davis - Addiction Services, Rich, Robison, Polk County Juvenile, Brian Green – Dallas school district, Stacey Olsen – Central School District, Commissioner Wheeler, Officer Barlow – Independence Police Department and Hallie VanOutryve who is a prior Adult Drug Court graduate. Marty discussed the program with judges and they are willing to help out. Currently ACT is an "in-kind" program with no budget. Rich Robison and Mark Davis – Adolescent Alcohol and Drug Counselor will be observing Star Court in Marion County, which is Marion County's Juvenile Drug Court. Chief Simpson asked, "how do matters come before this panel"? Marty Silbernagel stated officers can refer to the Juvenile Department and team will decide if the youth is appropriate. The first Wednesday of the month the panel will address low risk youth - those that may not be referred to juvenile or are just starting to experiment with drugs and or alcohol. The 2nd and 4th Wednesday will be committed to high risk youth. About 30 youth will be participating through the county. Marty stated he has \$5000 to spend on youth and is anticipating they will have about 50 youth graduate yearly. The \$5000 will go to youth who successfully complete the program. On their last	Information/Discussion

	appearance the team will congratulate the youth and reward them with \$100 worth of merchandise or pay for a clean and sober activity the client wishes to participate in.	
Committee Updates	Sara Dotson mentioned PCBH has a new Crisis worker would be starting at the West Salem Clinic next week. Cindy Thomas is currently new to the county and has a private practice. Adult Outpatient Behavioral Health is also going to hire a case management specifically for the crisis team. After speaking with Judge Hill on Monday, Sara Dotson stated that mental health court will most likely be postponed until the first of February. Sara stated she is seeking a grant for a Mobile Response Team and will start completing the application as soon as it is available. If received, this grant would fund a position with each of the departments and a full-time mental health clinician to ride with patrol which would allow for a clinician and Officer to respond to calls surrounding potential mental health issues.  Matthew Stevenson reported interns had been working to create a tool which addresses the high rate of tobacco use in pregnant women who are pregnant. Some nurses had told the interns that doctors reportedly were telling women it was okay to continue to smoke during their pregnancy. The interns are sharing that information locally and it is going well with a lot of interest. Based on research on cocaine,	Information/Discussion
	the results are the same or less of that of a child who is using nicotine. If the mother can quit smoking it makes a huge, positive impact on the baby.	
	Currently there is no type of tobacco retail licensing. Oregon has the highest rates of selling tobacco to kids. Multnomah, Eugene, Lane County have implemented their own retail licensing. The FDA has started tobacco retail surveillance and they are locating local businesses who are selling tobacco to youth. For example Safeway, the grocery store has passed every test; however, the Safeway gas station has been asked to pay fine because they failed every test. Currently eight states have no licensing and Oregon is the worst state of all.	
Future Agenda Items		
Next Committee Meeting		January 6, 2016 12:00-1:00 p.m. BOC Board Room